
Dear Mike, 

I attach  a response on behalf of my client Associated British Ports, which I am 
sending by email only,  to the letter from Mr Upton dated 25 July regarding the 
above, and in particular our submission under Regulation 17.   

I should be grateful if you could forward a copy to the members of the Panel. 

With thanks, 

Regards, 

Brian 

Brian Greenwood 
Partner 
Head of Planning and Environment 
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distribution, copying or use of this communication without prior permission of the addressee is 
strictly prohibited. 
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as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening 
the attachment. 

 
This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure 
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with 
MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call 
your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.  
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
legal purposes. 

********************************************************************** 

Correspondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be 
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes. 

********************************************************************** 

 








	Dear Mike
	Signed L to R Upton Panel of Examining Inspectors - 02_08_2012



